Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 15 January 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors Clive Skelton (Deputy Chair), David Barker and Neale Gibson

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
15 JANUARY 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Rawson Spring, Langsett Road, Sheffield S6 2LN
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5 ‘

Sheffield
CityCoundl_ SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 15 January 2013

Subject: "~ Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Andy Ruston

Summary: | To consi.der an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made und.er the
Licensing Act 2003.

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and.take suéh

steps, as the Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives. ‘

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



Streetmap.co.uk- search results for 433381,389526 | Page 1 of 1

Page 6
http://streetmap.com/idld.srf?x=4333 81&y=38952687=110&sv=433381,38... 27/12/2012 A



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No: 100/12

HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Rawson Spring, Langsett Road, Sheffield, S6 2LN.

1.0
1.1
2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3
2.4
3.0

3.1

. 3.2
3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an Application to Vary a Premises Licence made under the Licensing Act 2003.
THE APPLICATION

The applicant is JD Wetherspoon PLC.

The application, which was received on 19 November 2012 is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A’.

Page 2 of the application form details briefly the proposed variation.
The current premises licence is attached at Apper.l'dix B
REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application for variation have beéen received from the following

e Local Resident Attached at Appendix ‘C’

As the representations have not been resolved, the matter is referred to the Licensing
Committee.

The applicant and representatives from 3.1 have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of
the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D'

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b)  public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 7



52
6.0
6.1
6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0
8.1
9.0
9.1

9.2

9.3

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires' the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance ‘issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182. _

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘E'.

Attached at Abpendix ‘E’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the conseguences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be Tollowed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licenéing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeéls to be made -
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority, to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps, as the -
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Llcensrng Obijectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To vary the premises licence in the terms requested.
To vary the premises licence with modified conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

Stephen Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensmg

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Stanlforth Road,
Sheffield, $9 3HD.

Page 8



Appendix ‘A’



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. : '

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
SY 0957 PR :

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Rawson Spring
Langsett Road

Post town | Sheffield | Postcode S6 2LN

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0114 285 6000

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £173000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 01923 477902
E-mail address (optionat) jodeli@jdwetherspoon.co.uk
Current postal address if Wetherspoon House
different from premises Central Park
address Reeds Crescent
Watford
Post Town | Hertfordshire ' Postcode | WD24 4QL

Page 10




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? : X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from ' ?f{mcinfr ilyf]a i| 1]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

1. To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment until 00:00 Sunday to
Thursday.

2. To extend the opening hours until 00:30 Sunday to Thursday.

There are no further changes to the Premises Licence.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state ED
the number expected to attend

Page 11




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Flease complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) fi!rhs (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill inbox D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in bﬁx G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e ( ), () or (g)

R (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i} making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

)} dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (1) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in hox L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 12

Please tick yes

[]

H O 0O0O0OO0g

X O 00

X<



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — piease tick Indoors [

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | [ndoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish , Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4) _

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {(please read
guidance note 8)

.Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
indoors

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both —

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read ’ Outdoors
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed -Stafe any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

: listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat . note 5) '

Sun

Page 16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick tndoors L]

timings (please read {(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) QOutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live music, amplified or unamplified by solo performer or band.

Tue

Wed. State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

- Page 17




E

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indocrs []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note &) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish { Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left _please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5) :

Sun

Page 18 |




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat-

Sun

10

Page 19




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (p[ease read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that at falling
within (e), {f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

gl

Page 20




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Ind
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors [
{please read guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur .

Fri Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 21




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance indoors [

Standard days and note 2) —

timings (please read Outdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be |
providing

Day Start Finish

Men Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 22




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | indoors C]
outdoors or both - please tick (please read :
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [
Both L]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
| entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

14

Page 23




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors N

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 23:00 |00:00

Wed | 23.00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 1 23:00 | 00:00

Fri 23:00 ! 01:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
No change to existing

Sun | 23:00 | 00:00

15

Page 24




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Stqndard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises Ul

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the 0

premises

Day Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 09:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4}

Tue | 09:00 | 00:00

Wed | 09:00 | 00:00

Thur | gg-00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri : :

09:00 |01:00 No change to existing

Sat  {09:00 |01:00

Sun | 09:00 |00:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or setvices, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

16

Page 25




o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal_variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start - | Finish

Mon | 07:00 |24:30

Tue | 07:.00 |24:30

Wed | 07.00 |24:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 07:00 | 24:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

. : No change to existing

Fri 07:00 | 01:30

Sat 07:00 | 01:30

Sun | 07:00 | 24:30

- Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be

removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17

Page 26




Please tick yes

e [ have enclosed the premises licence ¢
e [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below : '

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 27




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

No change to existing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No change to existing

¢) Public safety

No change to existing

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No change to existing

@) The protection of children from harm

No change to existing

19

Page 28




Please tick yes

X

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 57

others where applicable
® | understand that | must now advertise my application X
* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requiremenis my application will <

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO AFINEUP TOLEVEL 50NTHE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
- FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). 1f signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature M

Date o[- 12

Capabity Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licente holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given} and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

JD Wetherspoon plc

Wetherspoon House

Central Park

Reeds Crescent

Watford

Post town ] Herts Post code | WD24 4QL

Telephone number (if any) | 01923 477902

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
jodell@jdwetherspoon.co.uk

20

Page 29



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its generai situation and
fayout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your applicaticn includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a'building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unampilified.

For exampie (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the |
week when you infend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish pecple to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not .
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so. _

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 30



Appendix ‘B’

| Page 31 |



sheftfiel

City Council

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises Licence No: SY 0957 PR ISSUENG: 8

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act,
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of and subject to the conditions attached:

PART 1 — Premises details

Rawson Spring
Langsett Road
Sheffield

56 2LN

Telephone Number: 0114 285 6000

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment; Indoors
(a) films
(b) live music
{c) recorded music
(d) performances of dance
(e)-anything of a similar description to that faliing within (b), {c) or (d)

Sundays (9:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday ' 08:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday .09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 059:00 to 01.00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 09:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 09:00 to 02:00 hours the following day,

Background music is permitted from 09:00 until closure of premises.

2. Provision of entertainment facilities for: Indoors
() making music :
{g) dancing
(h) entertainment of a similar description falling within (f) or ()
Sundays 09:00 to0 23:30 hours
Monday 09:00 to 23:30 hows
Page 32 ¢ INVESTORS

1)
This is printed on 100% recycled paper, N ‘,y IN PEOPLE
———

when you have finished with it plesse recycle . ) A4

&5



Tuesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday : 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday ) 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 08:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 09:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

3. Provision of late night refreshment Indeor
Sundays : 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 23:00 t0 23:30 hours

Friday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 23:00 to 05:00 haurs the following day (01.01)

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 23:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

4." Sale by retail of alcohol:
(a) for consumption on the premises
(b) for consumption off the premises

Sundays 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 09:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 09:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

The opening hours of the premises are

Sundays 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Monday 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Tuesday - 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Wednesday 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Thursday 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Page 33

gR



Friday 07:00 to 01:30 hours the fofiowing day

Saturday 07:00 to 01:30 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 07:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01) ‘ 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and SLmday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 07:00 to 02:30 hours the following day.

On the morning BST commences until 02:30 hours to allow the clock going forward
at 01:00 hours.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.
PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those
authorised on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the
most restrictive permission.

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities and if you are found
to be in breach of either your premises licence and/ or your planning consent, it
may result in legal action being taken against you.

PART 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence:

JD Wetherspoon PLC
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford

WD24 4QL

Telephone Number: 01923 477777

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable); .

01709784

Name, address and telephone namber of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Ms Grace Hopkins
Sheffield Waterworks
2-12 Division Street
Sheffield

S14GF :

Page 34

cL



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply

of aicohol:

Personal Licence Number: SY 1832 PER
Issuing Authority: Sheffield City Council

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
Restricted

This Premises Licence shall be in force from the 27" March 2006

issued on: 287 March 2006

------------------------------------------------------

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Sheffield City Council — For Office use only

Variation of Premises Licence No: 5 Issue Date: 1st June 2012
Variation of DPS No: 2 Issue Date: 11th November 2008
Transfer of Premises Licence No: Issue Date:

Minor Variation Nao: Issue Date:

Change of Name/Address No: Issue Dafs:

Amendment to Premises Licence | No: Issue Date:

Review " | No: issue Date:

Summary Review No: Issue Date:

Page 35

b0



Annex 1A — Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory Condition 1 (Section 19 ss 2)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be made
under the premises licence —

(a)  at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

{b)  atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Condition 2 (Section 19 ss 3)
Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under the

premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence, :

Mandatory Condition 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes the
following conditions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:

(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be
restricted in accordance with the classification set by the film classification body
{(currently the BBFC). '

{b) In a case where there is no classification given by the classification body (the
BBFC) the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing Authority.

2. in this section -

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.39) (authority to determine
suitability of video works for classification).

Mandatory Condition 4 (Section 21)

Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity each such individual
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 36



Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6" Apyil 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence authorises the sale
by retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable sieps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promofion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
- to require or encourage, individuals to- :
{i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drink
alcohoi sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or :
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified guantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohoi in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsi'ble person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 37

I



Annex 1€ - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory conditions apply were the licence authorises the supply of alcohol.
The condition 5 does not apply where the licence authorises the sale by retail or supply
of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club hremises cerfificaie holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2} The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. Thé responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) Where any of the foilowing alcoholic drinks is sold or suppfied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i} beer or cidei: ¥ pint;
{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 m] or 35 ml; and
(it} still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 38

b6



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

2.

10.

The premises licence holder will operate a “Challenge 21" policy.

Children under the age of 16 shall not be allowed on the premises beyond
21:00 (or 21:30 if consuming a meal) '

Children under the age of 16 must always be accompanied by an adult who
will be required to maintain supervision of them.

Suitable food and non-alcoholic beverages shall be available at all times
children are allowed on the premises.

The premises licence holder will ensure that all staff at the premises are
trained in accordance with established JD Wetherspoon Plc training
procedures.

The volume of music shall be reduced to a suitable level 30 minutes prior to

. closing.

The holder of a Personal Licence will be on duly within the premises after
19:00 hours on any day other than in extreme circumstances.

The beer garden area will be covered by CCTV,

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the Designated Premises
Supervisor shall be a member of any local subsidiary of Sheffield Licence

- Watch, and shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure he or she attends

meetings on a regular basis, or in his/her absence, that another member of
the management team attends.

There will be no use of the outside area of the premises after 23:00 hours for
licensable activities or the consumption of alcohol unless otherwise agreed in
writing with Sheffield City Council's Environmental Protection Service and
South Yorkshire Police and notified to the Licensing Authority.

Page 39

Hy



10.

11.

Annex 3 - Conditions atiached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

12.

A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be
fitted, maintained and in use at all times the premises are open. CCTV images
will be stored for 28 days. Police will be given access to, and copies of images
for purposes in connection with the prevention and detection of crime and
disorder.

No persons under the age of 18 years to be on premises after 21:00 hours uniess
dining with an adult, or attending a pre-booked private function,

Persons shall only be allowed to remove drinks from the curtilage of the
premises in sealed containers.

Each entrance to the premises will be monitored by at least one member of SIA
registered door staff from 9.00 pm on any day the premises remains open after
midnight for the sale and supply of intoxicating liquor unless otherwise agread
by the Police.

A designated member of staff will monitor any outside drinking area at all times.

Persons will nat be permitted to enter the premises after midnight, on any night
save by written agreement from South Yorkshire Police Licensing Department.

Each entrance to the premises will be monitored by at {east one member of SIA
registered door staff from at least two hours prior to kick-off and to at least one
hour after the final whistle, on any day that a designated sporting event takes
place at Hillsborough football stadium.

No licensable activities will take place under the authority of this licence until the
premises have been notified that the premises are suitable. Any reasonable
requirements of the authorities will be complied with in order to ensure that the
premises are suitable for their intended use. The licensee will give the
responsible authorities a minimum of 14 days notice of the intended opening
date of the premises. ~

To acquire a suitable number of radio set(s) for the premises and take the
CCRAC Radio Scheme into use at all times when trading and continue to be a
user whifst this system / facility is in use in Sheffield.

The Designated Premises Supervisor for these premises must be a registered
member of Sheffield Licence Watch. Annuai membership and meeting
attendance should be maintained.

The applicant or any person purchasing these premises must liaise with and fully
comply with the reasonable requirements of the responsible authorities in the fit
out / building of the premises.

When dancing is to take place on the premises in an area not previously
approved for dancing by the Authority, at least 14 days notice must be given to
Environment and Regulatory Services (Health Pretection Service) and the
Licensing Authority, identifying the area to be used, which should be suitable

Page 40



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

and adequate in size as the designated dance floor for the intended use and
dancing must not take place in that area unless approved by the Authority,

A permanent fixed residual current device (RCDO) must protect the electrical -

power supply serving all amplified music equipment used for the purpose of live
music. -

Licensed activities including regulated entertainment shall not take place on the
premises until a scheme that specifies the provisions to be made for the controf
of amplified music emanating from the site, has been suhmitted to, approved and
implemented to the written satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Section,
The scheme shall include such combination of physical, administrative
measures, noise limits and other measures as may be approved by the Licensing
Authority. ' ,

No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-

- house amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiter, the settings of which

shall have received the prior written approval of the Environmental Protegtion

Section. : :

No amplified sound or live music shall be played nor shall loudspeakers be
placed at any time outside the building within the proposed outdoor eating
and/or drinking area.

Signs shall be displayed in appropriate places reguesting clients to leave the
premises quietly and have regard to local residents.

Page 41

BN



Annex 4 - Plans

2006-022/L03 Rev A
Dated July 2007

Page 42

ki



Appendix 1

Page 43



Sheffiel

City Counci

LICENSING ACT 2003 i

Premises Licence Summary ISSUE NO: ¢

The Sheffield City Council being the Licensing Authority under the above Act
hereby issue this Premises Licence Summary in respect of:

Premises licence number SY 0957 PR

Rawson Spring
Langsett Road
Sheffield
S62LN

Telephone Number: 0114 285 6000
licensable activities authorised by the licence:

1. Provision of regulated entertainment; Indeors
(a) films
{b)live music
(c) recorded music
(d) performances of dance
(e) anything of a similar description to that falling within (b), (c) or (d)

Sundays 08:00 to 23:30 hours
~Monday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Tuesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Wednesday. 08:00 to 23:30 hours
Thursday - 09:00 to 23:30 hours ‘
Friday 08:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 09:00 to 24:00 hours
New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxihg Day/Maundy Thu'rsday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 08:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

Background music is permitted from 09:00 until closure of premises.

2. Provision of entertainment facilities for: - Indoors
(f) making music
(9) dancing
{h) entertainment of a simitar description falling within (f) or (g)
Sundays 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Monday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Tuesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Page 44 & ™Y, INVESTORS
This is prirted on 100% recycled paper, !5.5,,\4‘!’ IN PEOPLE

when you have finkshed with it pleage racycle il .
MM



Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday , - 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 09:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 09:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

3. Provision of late night refreshment ' Indoors
Sundays 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday ' 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 23:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 23:00 to 01:00 hours the following day

New Years Eve (31.12) 23:00 to 05:00 hours the following day (01.01)

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 23:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

4. Sale by retail of alcohol:

(¢) for consumption on the premises
(d) for consumption off the premises

Sundays 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Monday ' 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Tuesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Friday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the following day
Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours the foliowing day

New Years Eve (31.12) 09:00 to 24:00 hours

New Years Day (01.01) 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 09:00 to 02:00 hours the following day.

The opening hours of the premises are:

Sundays o 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Monday - 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Tuesday 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Wednesday 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Thursday 07:00 to 24:00 hours '
Friday 07:00 to 01:30 hours the following day
Saturday 07:00 to 01:30 hours the following day
New Years Eve (31.12) 07:00 to 24:00 hours
Page 45

NN



New Years Day (01.01) ' 00:00 to the end of permitted hours

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day/Maundy Thursday and Sunday preceding Bank Holiday
Mondays from 07:00 to 02:30 hours the following day.

On the morning BST commences until 02:30 hours to aliow the clock going forward
at 01:00 hours. :

PLEASE NOTE:

In the event, that the hours permitted on this premises licence differ from those
authorised on your planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the
most restrictive permission. _

Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement aclivities and if you are found
to be in breach of either your premises licence and / or your planning consent, it
may result in legal action being taken against you.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies;

Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

JD Wetherspoon PLC
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford

WD24 4Q1.

Telephone: 01923 477777

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where
applicable):
01709784

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcchol:

Ms Grace Hopkins
State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Page 46

oo



The Premises Licence shall be in force from 27" March 2006

Issued on: 28" March 2006

................................................

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing Services

On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing licensing authority)

Page 47

Pf



Appendix ‘C’

Page 48
aq



Page 1 of 2

Rhodes Emma (CEX)

From:  Emma Metcalfe g R IR o
Sent: 25 November 2012 13:23
To: Licensing(General)

Subject: Re: Notice of Application to vary a Premises Licence, JD Wetherspoon PLC, Rawson Spring,
Langseit Road, S6 2UN

Re: Notice of Application to vam a Premises Licence, JI? Wetherspoon PLC, Rawson Spring,
Langsett Boad, §6 2UN

I wish to object to the application o vary a premises license for I Wetherspoon PLC, Rawson
Spring, Langsett Road, my reasons are set out below.

We live at -Middlewood Road, which is far enough away from the JD Wetherspoon premises for
us to not expetience direct problems but we live on a main pedestian route for peaple to get home
from the premises. '

Currently we experience a higher noise level on Friday and Satuday nights from the people leaving
the JD Wetherspoon premises We notice this more on Friday and Saturday nights as the closing
time is Tam (11:30 during the week) and we are often disturbed by people causing a public nuisance
by making a lot of noise as they return to their homes walki g through dense residential areas as we
and our neighbours are sleeping. There is very little traffic at these hours and the occasional shouts
and screams of people often wake ug up.

Extending the weekday closing hours to 12:30 will mean we expetience these problems during the
week, we currently accept the level of noise during the week at it always ends well before midnipht.
The noise will becomne more of 8 public nuisance as it will be pushed into quieter hours of the night
when people expect to be able to slesp undisturbed, During the week most people need to getup
early for school or work, a disturbed nights sleep for these adults axd children is a problem.

We have reported many incidents of crime, disorder and public nuisarice to the police sither via 999
or 161, we believe that some of these are related to drinking from licensed premuses on Hilisborough
Corner including ID Wetherspoon. Examples include but are not limited to;

- Public Nuisance - people arguing and screaming at each other in fie street and at the bus stop - a
frequent occurrence

- Crime & Disorder - Drunk people breaking into Hillsborough shopping arcade (Date of offence
21.07.12, Conviction secured in local Magistrates court) .

- Crime & Disorder - Drunk man lying down on the tram tracks on Middlewood Road.

We regularly have the problem of drunk people hanging around in our yard Jate at night, using it as a
toilet, and becoming abusive when asked to leave.

We believe that extending the mid week opening hours of ID Wetherspoon will create a precedent
and introduce an element of competition among the licensed premises around Hillsborough Corner
to all increase their opening hours, If this happens then these problems will become more
pronounced over time and ocour more frequently later in the night,

A related problem is the issue of Hackney Carriages parking illegally opposite the T
Wetherspoons premises, in Rudyard Road. This has been discugsed meny fimes at the Licensing
Comnittee meeting, most recently in the Taxi Enforcement Review dated 8th November 2012 and
discussed at the 8th November 20712 Licensing Commiitee Meeting, fhe report is available in

Page 49

26/11/2012



Page 2 of 2

the downloads section at the following URL:
hitp://meetings.sheffield.gov.uk/council-meetings/licensing-committes/agendas- 2012/a;;enda 8th-
november-2012 repmt avaﬂable as a link in the downloads section.

The report states:
"5.2 Rudyard Road. TIns arca continues to be of concern for local residents, an number of
warning letters and formal warnings have been issues to drivers who have repeatedly
transgressed in this particular area, 5 warning letters and 9 Defect notices have been issued to
drivers in this period of enforcement activity, for causing a hazard or cbstruction on
this particular road."

We believe that these problems whereby taxis cause hazards and obstructions will become worse and
continue on longer into the night causing a public nuisance for local residents. When the taxi drivers
wait here, they are committing a crime by waiting on an area designated as no waiting with double
vellow lines. If midweelc opening hours are extended then taxi drivers will wait for a longer time
during the week in this location waiting for fares from the last people to leave the JD

Wetherspoons prernises.

Please coutd you inform me of the date of the licensing committee meetmg where this decision will
be made?

" Many Thanks

Emma Metcalfe, §B Middlewood Road, Hillsborough, S6 4GW

26/11/2012 Page 50

g%



Appendix ‘D’

Page 51



LICENSING ACT 2003

- Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAG3 Appiication to Vary a Premises Licence

JD Wetherspoon PLC
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford

WD24 4QL.

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18 November 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Rawson Spring, Langsett Road,
Sheffield, 56 2LN.

During the consultation period, the Counail received representations from the following:

¢ Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield

S1 2HH, on the 18 January 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a nofice of -

determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act:

The particutar points on which the Council considers that it wil want clarification at the heé.ring
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffleld City

Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD within five (5)
warking days before the day or the first day on which the hearling is to be held.

Dated: 2;9&!:2,/:1 | Signed: '

The officerappointad for this purpose
Licensing Cfficar

Please address any communications to: Licansing Service, Sheffield City Courcll, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffiaid 8 3HD, . .

Page 52

v



LICENSING ACT 2003 . Shefﬁaid
'  ly Coungll

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:.
LAC3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

The Objector

The Sheffield City Council being the Ilcensmg authority, on the 19 November 2012 received
an application in respect of the premises known as Rawson Spring, Langsett Road,
Sheffield, S6 2LN.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

= Local Resideﬁt

on the. likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 18 January 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representatlons which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. _

The particular points on Wthh the Council consnders that it vifl want clanﬁcatlon at the hearing
from a party are as follows

1) The representations you have made with reference tothese partlcular premfses and the _

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questxons by the parties to the hearmg, refating to -your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Shéfﬁeld City
Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 2,(”[2,.;2-._ . Signed:
The officerappointed for this purpose
Lleensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Llcensmg Ser\nce Sheffisld Clty Gouncil Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth
Read Sheffield 59 3HD.

Page 53

vV



Appendix ‘E’

Page 54



LICENSING ACT 2003 ' Sheffield

€hy Coime

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence

JD Wetherspoon PLC
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford

WD24 4QL

The Sheffieid City Council being the licensing authority, on the 18 November 2012 received
your application in respect of the premises known as Rawson Spring, Langsett Road,

‘Sheffield, $6 2LN.

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following:

¢ Local Resident

an the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting rcom at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on the 15 January 2013 at 10am: followmg which the Council will issue a notice of -
determination of the application.

The documnents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act;

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearmg
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence. .

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and refurn it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, §9 3HD wnthm five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: Zeg{t2f17 Signed: '
2|2

The officerappointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Stamforth Road Depot Staniforih Road
Sheffisld $9 3HD.

Page 55

Xx



NOTES

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Faifure of parties to attend the hearing

20, - (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be .

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may;—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearmg to
a specified date, or
{(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify

the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld,

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24, The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in whlch to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is’

behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person fo return, or
(b} permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing

any information which they would have been entitled to give ora[ly had they not been
required to leave.

Page 56

vy



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committes hearings.

1.

2.

NB:

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial,

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers

to.introduce themselves.

The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the

~ hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

@

(h)
(i)
()

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant. ’

The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the

Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their

relevant representations.

Members may ask questions of those parties _

With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross

examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and interested

Parties. '

The applicant/licensee (or histher nominated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i detail the application; ‘

(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made. ,

The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative)} may then be

asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other

parties present. .

The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.
The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under,

1)

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee, This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the

Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 57

72



Premises: Rawson Spring
LICENSIN G ACT 2003 Type of App: LAO3_Anplication to Vary a Premises Licence
Hearing Daie: 15 January 2013

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
$9 3HD

Of  JD Wetherspoon PLC
Wetherspoon House
Reeds Crescent
Watford
- WD24 4QL
hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated and notify you as follows

(please complete):

[ 1 [lintend to attend the hearing
[ ] [!donotintend fo attend the hearing

[ 1 |consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ...._................................_...

.....................................................................................................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ... ..., should appear af the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the

party making the request.

Dated: ...................c............. Sighed...................... e

Please see Regulation 8§ overleaf

Please complete this form and return I to:
Licansing Service, Sheffieid City Gouncil, Biogk C Staniforth Road Depot, Stanifarth Road, Sheffisld, £9 3HD,

Page 58



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating -

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary
(2) In a case where a party wishes any othér person (other than the person he intends
- to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1} shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist

the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

{b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event nctice), : _

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
{(a) section 167(5)(a) (re'view of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

-(determination of application for conversion of existing club certiﬁcafe)

(c) paragfaph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence), _ ‘

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held. _

(5) Inany other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day ar the first day on which the hearing is to be held,

Page 59

€8a .



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Rawson Spring, Langsett Road, Sheffield S6 2LN

